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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  September 10, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  3934 Residence Inn by Marriott 

 
Requested 
Action: 

License renewal 

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
 
Update: At the last meeting, the board tabled action on this renewal and directed staff to develop a 
policy stating thresholds under which a hotel may provide free alcohol without being licensed. A 
draft policy has not yet been developed. 
 
The Residence Inn is currently operating under a temporary license. 
 
Background:  On the renewal application for the Residence Inn by Marriott, a restaurant or eating 
place license issued to JL 35th Avenue Hotel Company, the licensee indicated that they have no food 
receipts or gross receipts. When an inquiry was sent to the licensee, the licensee informed AMCO 
that this was “due to the fact that we do not (1) have a restaurant at this location, so no retail sales 
and (2) beer and wine which is dispensed is only provided on a complimentary basis in a controlled 
environment for hotel guests as part of a required Residence Inn/Marriott brand standard known as 
the RI Mix. We serve during limited evening hours three days per week complimentary food 
appetizers and complimentary beer, wine and soft drinks.” 
 
AS 04.11.100(b) states, “A license may be issued under this section only if the board determines that 
the premises to be licensed are a bona fide restaurant or eating place.” 
 
AS 04.11.330(a)(6) states that renewal of a license shall be denied if “renewal of the license would 
violate the restrictions pertaining to the particular license under this title or the license has been 
operated in violation of a condition or restriction imposed by the board.” 
 
Attachments: AB-33 Restaurant Receipts Affidavit 
  Correspondence 

Renewal application 
  


















